Questions and Answers
RFx 3150006120
RFx 3150006109

February 28, 2025-Question- via Email from William Durham-Locum Tenens- What positions are you looking to fill soon? Are you interested in viewing their full CV?
March 4, 2025-Answer- via email from Teresa McNeece- This advertisement is not intended to partner with and agency providing doctors. This advertisement is for individuals who wish to work as a contract worker.

February 26, 2025- Question-via email from Christina Lawson-DocStar Medical Partners-Do you all work with external agencies for help with your staffing needs?
February 26, 2025-Answer-Via email from Gene Amason- Thank you for reaching out. The ad was for a contract worker and we are not seeking an independent contract with a company.

February 4, 2025-Question- via email from Esther Nafziger from Globe medical staffing- can we schedule a call to discuss how Global can be a partner to your facilities and teams?
February 4, 2025- Answer- via email from Teresa McNeece-I am assuming you are referring to the child psychiatrist and substance use psychiatrist ads that posted in the Rankin County news and popped up in your algorithms. I handle individual personal service contracts and we off contracts to individuals. If an individual wants to apply they are certainly welcome to. If your company is trying to convince us to use your staffing company for staffing you would need to contact Ortega Jones.

February 7, 2025- Question-via email from Michelle Dunn with AMN healthcare- Are the RFx 3150006120 and RFx 3150006109 that you have posted for a psychiatrist for MS State Hospital?
February 7, 2025-Answer-via email from Teresa McNeece- These are personal service contracts entered into with individuals. These are not intended to procure agencies, only individuals.

